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URBANISM-814,LLC

814 Ponce De Leon Bivd, # 400*CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA *33134
TEL (305) 444-5638 * FAX (305) 444-5637

MEMO
DATE: September 16, 2003
TO: Dept. of State
Division of Corporation
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

FROM: Brian L. Strelitz
Zully Ruiz

RE: International Homes-Preser';?e, LC

Enclosed please find Articles of Dissolution for a Florida Limited Liability
Company mentioned above also check # 1336 amount $25.00 for filing fee, per your
instructions our current information is in our logo above on this memo to receive
the acknowledgement letter, thank you for your prompt response to our request.



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR
A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of the limited liability company is s 1L - T4
2. The effective date of the limited liability company’s dissolution is 25

3. A description of the occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company's dissolution pursuant to
Osection 608.441, Florida Statutes, (copy of 608.441 on back of cover letter).
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CHECK ONE:
All debis, obligations and liabilities of the limited hablhty company have been paid or discharged.

g Adequate provision has been made for the debts, obhgatxons and liabilities pursuant to s. 608.4421.

5. All remaining property and assets have been d1smbuted among its members in accordance with their
respective rights and interests.

6. CHECK ONE:
O There are no suits pending against the company in any cott.

-OR-
Q Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree, which may

be entered against it in any pending suit.

Signatures of the membezarhaving the same percentage of membership interests necessary to approve the
dissolution:

Typed or Printed name
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Filing Fee: $25.00



